Address Reply. 1o the
Division Indicated

and Refer 1o Initials and Number

FOT/CRM 2546

Mr. ifarold Weisberg
Rout 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

This is in response to your letter dated May 21, 1977 pursuant

to the Freedom of Information Act
of President John F. Kennedy.

Enclosed is a schedule of all

Sincerely,

FREDERICK D. HESS
Associate Director

for records concerning the assassination

documents of the Criminal Division

indexed to various aspects of the assassination. Please review the schedule
and return to us designating which documents you
receipt of the schedule of documents we will review the documents you designated
to determine whether or not they can be made avai

wish to be reviewed. Upon

lable for public disclosure.

Office of Legal Support Services

Criminal Division

By: .
E. ROSS BUCKLEY
Attorney in Charge
Freedom of Information/Pri
Criminal Division

vacy Unit
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SCHEDULE OF DOCUMENTS

(* indicates the Document is Classified)

D.J. File No. 129-11, Section 1A

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Letter, 12/3/63, Earl Warren to Deputy Attorney General (DAG), 1
page. Request Attendance At First Meeting of Commission To Give
Briefing.

Letter, 12/3/63, to Senator Richard Russell, 1 page. Advise of
First Meeting Of The Commission.

Memo, 12/2/63, Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division (AAG, CD)
to Director, FBI (D, FBI), 1 page. Request Interview Concerning
Information On A "Contract” On High Government Official.

Memo, 12/3/63, Special Agent In Charge (SAIC) Rice to SAIC Sorrells,

1 page. Results of Investigation Of Oswald While He Was Living in
New Orleans.

Memo, 12/3/63, SAIC Rice, New Orleans to Chief, Discussion of Investigative
Leads Involving Oswald in New Orleans.

United States Secret Service (USSs) Investigative Report, Lee Harvey
Oswald, Assassination of President John F. Kennedy, 12/1/63, 7 pages.

USSS Investigative Report, Lee Harvey Oswald, Assassination of President
John F. Kennedy, 12/6/63, 6 pages. :

White House Press Release, Announces Creation of a Special Commission
To Study Assassination of President Kennedy.

Magazine Article, June 1968 by Herbert Mitgang, "A New Inquiry Is
Needed", 1 page.

Memo, 11/29/63, D, FBI to Director, Bureau of Intelligence and Research,
Department of State (D, BIR, DOS).

*Telegram to Department of State, 1 page.

Memo, 11/27/63, Guthman to Willens, 2 pages. A List of More Questions
Being Asked About the Assassination.

Memo, 11/27/63, Foley to Miller, 1 page. Relates to Phone Call From
A Citizen Who Advanced Two Possible Theories Other Than Oswald Being
The Assassin.

*Airgram, 11/27/63, American Legation, Bulgaria to DOS.



10.

11.

12,

13.
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. File No. 129-012-3, Enclosures, Serial #5

Letter, 2/17/67, Rhoads, Deputy Archivist to Timmins, AUSA,
Dallas, 2 pages.

Letter, 2/8/67, Timmins, AUSA to Richman.

Letter, 2/6/67, Adelson to Timmins, 1 page.

Letter, 2/10/67, Timmins, AUSA to Gubow, USA, Detroit, 2 pages.
Memo, 2/14/67, Richman, OLC to Rhoads, 2 pages.

Memo & attachments, 5/10/67, Thurman to Belcher, 8 pages. Discussion
of disclosure of materials relating to the assassination of
President Kennedy.

Memo & attachments, 3/28/67, D, FBI to the AG, 6 pages.

Letter, undated, the AG to Hunt, 1 page.

Letter, 4/5/67, Hunt to the AG, 2 pages.

Memo, 3/20/67, Nugent, Appellate Section, CD to Sanders, AAG,
Civil Division, 8 pages. Recommendations for release of pages

of Commission Document No. 75.

Memo, 3/22/67, Nugent to AAG, Civil Division, 1 page. Supplemental
memo to that of 3/20/67.

Memo & attachments, 3/22/67, Nugent to AAG, Civil Division,
48 pages. Discussion of procedures for decision making in disclosing

Warren Commission documents.

Memo, 2/28/67, Reis to Acting AG, 3 pages.

. File No. 129-012-3, Enclosures, Serial #6

Letter & attachments, 1/20/67, Sen. Russell to Nagell, includes
draft copy of complaint, Nagell v. Director, U.S. Medical Center
For Federal Prisoners; newspaper article, Manila Times, "JFK

Plotter in Manila" and memo on Luis Angee Castillo, 44 pages.



